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From: Huma Abedin —_—
RELEASE IN PART
B1,1.4(B),1.4(D), B6
Sent: 1112512011 8:23:36 PM +00:00
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Subject; Fw. Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks
Portions of 2:52 PM & 2:57 PM e-mails classified by Director A/GIS/IPS,
DoS on 08/25/2017 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~
Declassify on: 11/26/2026
Fyi for you

----- Original Message -----

From: Wells, Alice G [mailto: WellsAG@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011

02:57 PM

To: Huma Abedin; S_SpecialAssistants <S_SpecialAssi stants@state.gov>
Subject: Fw; Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks

Shapiro's assessment that

----- Original Message -----

From; Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv)

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011
To: Sherman, Wendy R; Feltman,

02:52 PM
Jeffrey D; Hale, David M; 'Steven_N_Simon

<Steven N Simon

+ Walles, Jacob; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Burns, William J; 'Robert_P_Waller

<Robert P Wallel 7}

Patterson, Anne W; Sievers, Marc J; Blome, Donald A; Zeya, Uzra S; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Lempert, Yael; Goldberger, Thomas

H
Cc: Djerassi, Alexander M

Sullivan, Jacob J; Wells, Alice G; Nides, Thomas R; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Sutphin, Paul R;

Subject: Re: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks

Wendy -- I sent the below report
indicator,

earlier to some others, should have included you. Idon't take it as definitive, but a positive
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----- Original Message -----

From: Sherman, Wendy R -

To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; Hale, David M; 'Steven_N_Simon <Steven_N_Simon » Walles, Jacob; BS

Dibble, Elizabeth L; Bums, William J; 'Robert_P_Walle <Robert_P_Waller } + Sullivan, Jacob J;
Wells, Alice G; Nides, Thomas R; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Sutphin, Paul R; Patterson, Anne W; Sievers, Marc J; Blome, Donald A;
Zeya, Uzra S; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Lempert, Yael; Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv); Goldberger, Thomas H

Cc: Djerassi, Alexander M

Sent: Fri Nov 25 21:31:07 2011

Subject: RE: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks

Very helpful Jeff. What is your judgment vis a vis release of tax funds as a result of these resuits?

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 1:45 PM

To: Hale, David M; 'Steven_N_Simon:|; Walles, Jacob; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; B6
‘Robert_P_Wallef ; Sullivan, Jacob J; Wells, Alice G; Nides, Thomas R; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Sutphin, Paul R;

Patterson, Anne W; Sievers, Marc J; Blome, Donald A; Zeya, Uzra S; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Lempert, Yael; Shapiro, Daniel B

(Tel Aviv); Goldberger, Thomas H

Cc: Dierassi, Alexander M

Subject: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks

Text of 1:45 email Classified by DAS, A/GIS, Do$ on 02/13/2016 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~
Declassify on: 11/25/2026
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